City of San Antonio
Office of the City Council
Interdepartmental Correspondence Sheet

TO: Leticia M. Vacek, TRMC/CMC, City Clerk

FROM: Councilwoman Rebecca J. Viagran, District 3

COPIES TO: Chris Callanen, Assistant to City Council;
Brandon Smith, Boards and Commission Coordinator

SUBJECT:  District 3 Appointment to the Zoning Board of Adjustment

DATE: December 11,2013

I'wish to appoint Gabriel Quintero Velasquez to the Zoning Board of
Adjustment.

h the Office of the City Clerk.

Rebecca J. Viggran é//
Councilwoman Distric

gl Wd 11030€



